
From: Alex Grayson <AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 10:51 AM 
To: Penny Parker <PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Chambers - Ross J 
<Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Elsie Jordan <EJordan@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au; Ben Redford 
<Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au; 
Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au; Jordan Lombardelli <jordan.lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au>; 
Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au 
Subject: RE: AM2020/99, AM2021/63 & AM2021/65 – Work value case – Aged Care Industry [MBC-
VIC.FID4764043] 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
I refer to the above proceedings and wish to advise that there have been some minor changes to the 
witness schedule for tomorrow as a result of managing the availability of witnesses. 
 
As a result the revised hearing plan for tomorrow is as follows: 
 

AM2020/99 - Aged Care - Work Value Case 

HEARING 
PLAN 

 
DAY FOUR- FRIDAY 29 APRIL 2022 

 
9.30 am to 1pm Cross-exam 

Aged Care. 

9:30am 

inaction of seven HSU lay witnesses- Residential 

 
Mark Castieau 

10:00am Paul Jones 

10:30am Virginia Ellis 

11:00am Jade Gilchrist 

11:30am Donna Kelly 

12:00pm Josie Peacock 

12:30pm Kerrie Boxsell 
2pm to 4pm Cross-examination of five HSU lay witnesses- Residential 

Aged Care. 

2:00pm               Alison Curry 

2:30pm               Fiona Gauci 

3:00pm               Pamela Little 

3:30pm               Carol Austen 

4:00pm               Tracey Roberts 

 
 
 
We have copied in the representatives for all parties into this email. 
 
Regards, 
Alex 
 

 
 



Alex Grayson | Principal Lawyer 
E: AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au | T: (02) 8267 0949 | F: (02) 9261 3318 

     

Maurice Blackburn Lawyers 

Level 32, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 

www.mauriceblackburn.com.au 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
Maurice Blackburn is a leading Australian law firm certified to the international ISO 9001:2008 quality standard. 
We are proud to be carbon neutral. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by reply 
email, delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use its information in any way. For additional information regarding Maurice Blackburn's privacy 
policy, click here: http://www.mauriceblackburn.com.au/privacy-policy.aspx 

  

 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

Coronavirus Update 
Covid 19 guidance for our clients, guests, suppliers and contractors click here. 
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